NR_key_name:

SendTo:

CopyTo:
DisplayBlindCopyTo:
BlindCopyTo:

From:
DisplayFromDomain:
DisplayDate:
DisplayDate_Time:
ComposedDate:

ComposedDate_Time:

Subject:

Body:

recstat:
DeliveryPriority:
DeliveryReport:
ReturnReceipt:
Categories:

Database Created by The Black Vault - http://www.theblackvault.com

76C16415300BABAA852564F000650E23

CN=David Marwell/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Jeremy Gunn/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CN=Eileen Sullivan/O=ARRB

08/11/1997

2:28:57 PM

08/11/1997

2:23:48 PM

Oliver Stone

I just got a call from Steve Rivers. He said that he represents Oliver Stone. He wanted to give us a heads-up
about a letter he is faxing to us today. Oliver Stone has written a letter in response to the release of Rankin
materials, the Ford edits to the WC report in particular.l asked Mr. Rivers if this also was going to the media,
and he said "yes" but wouldn't elaborate. He said he would fax it right away.
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